Notice of Meeting and Agenda and Minutes
April 29, 2019

SPECIAL, 4/29/2019 1:30:00 PM

BE IT REMEMBERED that on April 29, 2019, there was begun and
holden a SPECIAL session of the Commissioners Court of Jefferson
County, Texas, with the following members and officers present and
participating except those absent as indicated:

Honorable Jeff Branick, County Judge

Commissioner Eddie Arnold, Commissioner Pct. No. 1
Commissioner Brent Weaver, Commissioner Pct. No. 2
Commissioner Michael Sinegal, Commissioner Pct. No. 3
Commissioner Everette D. Alfred, Commissioner Pct. No. 4
Honorable Zena Stephens, Sheriff (ABSENT)

CHIEF DEPUTY PORTER

Honorable Carolyn L. Guidry , County Clerk

When the following proceedings were had and orders made, to-wit:
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Jeff R. Branick, County Judge
Eddie Arnold, Commissioner, Precinct One
Brent A. Weaver, Commissioner, Precinct Two
Michael S. Sinegal, Commissioner, Precinct Three
Everette "Bo'" Alfred, Commissioner, Precinct Four

NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA
OF COMMISSIONERS' COURT
OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS
April 29, 2019

Notice is hereby given that the Commissioners' Court of Jefferson
County, Texas, willmeet at 1:30 PM, on the 29th day of April 2019 at its

regular meeting place 1n the Commissioners' Courtroom, 4th Floor, Jefferson County Courthouse,
1149 Pearl Street, Beaumont, Texas.

Said meeting will be a Special for the purpose of transacting the routine
business of the County. Persons with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids for
services who wish to attend this meeting should contact the County Judge's
Office to arrange for assistance.

In addition to the routine business of the County, the subject of said
meeting will be the following:
INVOCATION: Brent A. Weaver, Commissioner, Precinct Two

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Michael S. Sinegal, Commissioner, Precinct
Three
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PURCHASING:

1. Discuss and possible approve the County Purchasing Agent to enter into
contract negotiations for (RFP 18-049/YS), Security Personnel Services
for Jefferson County.

Motion by: Commissioner Weaver

Second by: Commissioner Sinegal

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal, Commissioner Alfred

Action: APPROVED

2. Discuss and possible approve the County Purchasing Agent to enter into
contract negotiations for (RFP 18-059/YS), Food Service Consulting and
Management Services for Jefferson County Correctional Facility.

Motion by: Commissioner Weaver

Second by: Commissioner Sinegal

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal, Commissioner Alfred

Action: APPROVED

3. Consider and approve disposal of 2013 Chevrolet Tahoe VIN
1GNLC2E02DR174007 to be transported to a metal salvage company
and there sold for such price as it may command and return funds to the
County.

Motion by: Commissioner Weaver

Second by: Commissioner Sinegal

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal, Commissioner Alfred

Action: APPROVED

COUNTY AUDITOR:

4. Consider and approve budget transfer - Service Center - additional cost
for replacement of rolling jack.

120-8095-417-3084 MINOR EQUIPMENT $3,000.00

120-8095-417-4011 EQUIPMENT- MISCELLANEOUS $3,000.00

SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 8 -8

Motion by: Commissioner Alfred

Second by: Commissioner Weaver

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal, Commissioner Alfred

Action: APPROVED
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5. Consider and approve budget transfer - JP Pct.1, P1.2 - additional cost for

new clerk and clerk school.

120-2042-412-5062

TRAVEL EXPENSE

$700.00

120-2042-412-2003

EMPLOYEES' INSURANCE

$700.00

SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 9-9

Motion by: Commissioner Alfred

Second by: Commissioner Weaver

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal, Commissioner Alfred

Action: APPROVED

6. Receive and file Ford Park - Operations Audited Financial Statement for

the period ending September 30, 2018.
SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 10 - 18

Motion by: Commissioner Alfred

Second by: Commissioner Weaver

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal, Commissioner Alfred

Action: APPROVED

7. Receive and file the Ford Park — Operations SAS 114 Letter from Whitley

Penn LLP for the fiscal year ended September.
SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 19 - 21

Motion by: Commissioner Alfred

Second by: Commissioner Weaver

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal, Commissioner Alfred

Action: APPROVED

8. Consider and approve electronic disbursement for $1,076,983.91 to

LaSalle for revenue received from entities for inmate housing.

Motion by: Commissioner Alfred

Second by: Commissioner Weaver

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal, Commissioner Alfred

Action: APPROVED
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9. Consider and approve rental of temporary chiller for The Beaumont

10.

Courthouse. Rental is approximately $18,000 per month.

Motion by: Commissioner Alfred

Second by: Commissioner Weaver

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal, Commissioner Alfred

Action: APPROVED

Regular County Bills - check #458611 through checks #458813.
SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 22 -29

Motion by: Commissioner Alfred

Second by: Commissioner Weaver

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal, Commissioner Alfred

Action: APPROVED

COUNTY CLERK:

11.

Consider and approve the Resolution recognizing Judy Copeland for her
service to Jefferson County and its citizens and wishing her well on her
retirement.

SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 30 - 30

Motion by: Commissioner Arnold

Second by: Commissioner Sinegal

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal, Commissioner Alfred

Action: APPROVED

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

12. Consider and possibly approve a Proclamation for National Mental

Health Awareness Month.
SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 31 -31

Motion by: Commissioner Arnold

Second by: Commissioner Sinegal

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal, Commissioner Alfred

Action: APPROVED
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13.

14.

15.

Consider and possibly approve expenditure of $2500 out of County
GOMESA funds for the Gulf of Mexico Alliance and authorize out-of-
state travel for the County Judge to speak/solicit funding from the BP Oil
Spill fines in Gulf Shores, Alabama June 11-12, 2019.

Motion by: Commissioner Arnold

Second by: Commissioner Weaver

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal, Commissioner Alfred

Action: APPROVED

Accept grant award from One Star Foundation and Rebuild Texas in the
amount of $81,180 for retrofit of Jerry Ware Terminal.

Motion by: Commissioner Arnold

Second by: Commissioner Weaver

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal, Commissioner Alfred

Action: APPROVED

Receive and file executed and previously approved Professional Services
Agreement between Lone Star Pace, LLC and Jefferson County.

Motion by: Commissioner Arnold

Second by: Commissioner Weaver

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal, Commissioner Alfred

Action: APPROVED SEE ATTACHMENT ON PAGES 48-59

COUNTY TREASURER:

16. Receive and File Investment Schedule for March 2019, including the

year to date total earnings on County Funds.

SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 32 - 34

Motion by: Commissioner Alfred

Second by: Commissioner Sinegal

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal, Commissioner Alfred

Action: APPROVED
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RISK MANAGEMENT:

17. Consider and possibly approve Mosquito Control Aircraft Liability
Insurance renewal with Westchester Fire Insurance Company, effective
April 24, 2019, for an annual premium of $12,595.00.

SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 35 - 46

Motion by: Commissioner Weaver

Second by: Commissioner Arnold

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal, Commissioner Alfred

Action: APPROVED

SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT:

18. Consider and possibly adopt a Resolution recognizing James R. Franklin
for his dedicated service to Jefferson County Sheriff's Office and to the
citizens of Jefferson County and wishing him well on his retirement.

SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 47 - 47

Motion by: Commissioner Arnold

Second by: Commissioner Sinegal

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal, Commissioner Alfred

Action: APPROVED

Other Business:

Receive reports from Elected Officials and staff on matters of community
interest without taking action.

*#*DISCUSSION ON ANY OTHER ITEM NOT ON AGENDA WITHOUT
TAKING ACTION.

Jeff R. Branick
County Judge



Fran Lee

v U
From: Joe Zurita <jzurita@co jefferson.tx.us>

Sent; Wednesday, Aprit 24, 2019 9:41 AM

To: Fran Lee

Subject: budget amendment

I need the following amount 3000.00 transfer from account 120-8095-417-40-11 10 account 120-8095-417-30-84.
To replace 7000Ib rolling jack for the vehicle lift.

Jose L. Guncta .
Dinecton of Senvice (ewter
7789 Yetenbe A,
Nedenband, Tv 77627
405-719-5957



1085 PEARL ST.,RM 104
BEAUMONT, TX 77701

(402)835-8457
{(409)839-2393 FaAX

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE PRECINCT 1, PLACE 2

MEMORANDUM

To: Auditor
Attn: Fran
From: Benjamin “Ben” Collins Sr,
Justice of the Peace Pct. 1 PI. 2
Date: April 24, 2019
Re: Additional Travel Expense

Please consider and approve line item transfer for upcoming New Clerk and Clerk Seminars in May
as follows:

$700.00 from account number 120-2042-412.20-03 Employee’ Insurance
to account number 120-2042-412,50-62 Travel Expense

Thank you,
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Houston Office
0 . 3737 Buffalo Speedway
uy Suite 1600

W h | J[ | e y p e n n Houston, Texas 77098

713.621.1515 Main

whitleypenn.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Management of
Ford Park — Operations
Beaumont, Texas

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ford Park - Operations as of and for the year
ended September 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

A member of

@ Nexia :

International



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Ford Park - Operations as of September 30, 2018, and the changes in financial position and cash
flows thereof, for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements present only the operations managed by Ford Park -
Operations, and do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of Jefferson County,
Texas, as of September 30, 2018, the changes in its financial position, or, where applicable, its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

(,Uh;ﬂs; 72-9 L

Houston, Texas
March &, 2019

13



FORD PARK - OPERATIONS
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
September 30, 2018

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable (note 2)
Prepaid expenses
Inventory, at cost

Total assets

Liabilities

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Unearned revenue (note 3)

Customer deposits
Total liabilities

Net Position
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

The accompanying notes to the financial statements

are an integral part of the statement.

14

§ 1,482,461
194,140
53,439
86,844

1,816,884

241,832
404,790
114,855

19,268

780,745

1,036,139

5 1036139
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FORD PARK - OPERATIONS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2018

Operating Revenues

Charges for services $ 3,568,693
Total operating revenues 3,568,693
Operating Expenses

Administrative 184,342

Contracted services 18,000

Insurance 346,357

Event expenses 1,799,965

Maintenance and repairs 272,954

Management fees 224319

Materials and supplies 28,260

Operations expenses 55,542

Salaries and benefits 1,510,759

Utilities 710,574
Total operating expenses 5,151,072
Operating income before transfers (1,582,379)
Transfers 1,933,941

Change in net position 351,562
Net Position, beginning 684,577
Net Position, ending $ 1,036,139

The accompanying notes to the financial statements
are an integral part of the statement.
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FORD PARK - OPERATIONS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2018

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Receipts from customers and users $ 3,625,933

Payments to employees (1,753,078)

Payments to suppliers (3,201,821)
Net cash used by operating activities (1,328,966)

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities

Transfers in 1,933,941
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 1,933,941
Net increase in cash 604,975
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning 877,486
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending $ 1,482,461

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net
Cash Used by Operating Activities
Operating loss $  (1,582,379)
Net cash used by operating activities:
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable 153,433
Prepaid expenses (28,010)
Inventory (52,973)
Customer deposits 227
Accounts payable 64,585
Accrued expenses 212,571
Deferred revenue (96,420)
Total changes in assets and liabilities 253,413
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities $  (1,328,966)

The accompanying notes to the financial statements
are an integral part of the statement.



FORD PARK - OPERATIONS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2018

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Jefferson County, Texas (the “County”) was created in 1836 and organized in 1837 as one of the original
counties of the Republic of Texas. The County operates under a Commissioners’ Court form of government.
Some of the services of the County include operation of a detention system, construction and maintenance
of roads, various levels of civil and criminal courts, a district attorney’s office, a county sheriff’s
department, juvenile probation and detention, a mosquito control, a library, and other public health and
social welfare services. The following is a summary of the most significant accounting and reporting
policies and practices used by the County.

A.

Reporting Entity

The accompanying financial statements include only the revenue and expenditures related to operations
at Ford Park.

Special Purpose Financial Statements

The County owns Ford Park, which consists of an amphitheater, arena, midway, exhibition hall,
agricultural barns, and softball diamonds. The operations of Ford Park are under the management of
Spectra. The County engaged the company to manage, operate, and promote the facilities which
comprise Ford Park. The management company is responsible for paying the operating expenses at
Ford Park from revenues generated by the facilities at Ford Park. In the event operating expenses exceed
operating revenues, the County is required to fund this excess.

Basis of Presentation - Fund Accounting

Jefferson County uses funds and account groups to report its financial position and results of its
operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial
management by segregating transactions related to certain government functions or activities.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized
when earned, and expenses when they are incurred. The operations are accounted for using a cost of

service or “capital maintenance” measurement focus. This means that all assets and liabilities (whether
current or non-current) associated with their activity are included in the fund’s statement of net position.

Capital Assets

Jefferson County has decided that all the capital assets relating to Ford Park should be accounted for
by the County in order to maintain proper accountability and control.

17
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FORD PARK - OPERATIONS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
September 30, 2018

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
F. Statement of Cash Flows

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three
months or less when purchased are considered to be cash equivalents.

G. Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Note 2 - Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consisted of the following as of September 30, 2018:

Billed settlement charges:

Rent and other event expenses $ 233,666
Allowance (39,526)
Total $ 194,140

Note 3 - Unearned Revenue

Unearned revenue consists of income not yet earned on suites sold for Ford Park Arena, advanced ticket
sales, and boxes sold for the amphitheater. It also includes unearned sponsorship income and naming rights.
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To the Management of
Ford Park - Operations
Beaumont, Texas

We have audited the financial statements of Ford Park - Operations as of and for the year ended
September 30, 2018, and have issued our report thereon dated March 8, 2019. Professional standards
require that we advise you of the following matters relating to our audit.

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit

As communicated in our engagement letter dated September 6, 2018, our responsibility, as described by
professional standards, is to form and express an opinion about whether the financial statements that
have been prepared by management with your oversight are presented fairly, in all material respects, in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our audit of
the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your respective responsibilities.

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to obtain
reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes consideration of internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, as part of our audit, we considered the internal control of the Ford Park -
Operations solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any assurance
concerning such internal control.

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our
professional judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process.
However, we are not required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other matters to
communicate to you.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously communicated to you.

Compliance with All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence

The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate, our firm, and our network firms have complied
with all relevant ethical requirements regarding independence.

A member of

Q Nexia

International
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To the Management of
Ford Park - Operations
Beaumont, Texas

Page 2 of 3

Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’s Significant Accounting Practices
Significant Accounting Policies

Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by Ford Park - Operations is included in Note 1 to the financial
statements. There have been no initial selection of accounting policies and no changes in significant
accounting policies or their application during 2018. No matters have come to our attention that would
require us, under professional standards, to inform you about (1) the methods used to account for
significant unusual transactions and (2) the effect of significant accounting policies in controversial or
emerging areas for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.

Significant Accounting Estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based
on management’s current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on knowledge and experience
about past and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are
particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility
that future events affecting them may differ markedly from management’s current judgments.

Financial Statement Disclosures
The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.
Significant Difficulties Encountered during the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the performance of
the audit.

Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to accumulate all known and
likely misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are trivial, and
communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Further, professional standards require us to
also communicate the effect of uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods on the relevant classes
of transactions, account balances or disclosures, and the financial statements as a whole and each
applicable opinion unit. We did not note any such misstatements.

In addition, professional standards require us to communicate to you all material, corrected
misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit procedures.
We did not identify any material misstatements as a result of our audit procedures.



To the Management of
Ford Park - Operations
Beaumont, Texas

Page 3 of 3

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter,
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing
matter, which could be significant to the County’s financial statements or the auditor’s report. No such
disagreements arose during the course of the audit.

Representations Requested from Management

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in a separate letter
dated March 8, 2019.

Management’s Consultations with Other Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters. Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no consultations with other
accountants regarding auditing and accounting matters.

Other Significant Matters, Findings, or Issues

In the normal course of our professional association with the Ford Park - Operations, we generally discuss
a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, operating
and regulatory conditions affecting the entity, and operational plans and strategies that may affect the risks
of material misstatement. None of the matters discussed resulted in a condition to our retention as the
auditors of Ford Park - Operations.

(l)}ﬁ'He'; gﬂ' L

Houston, Texas
March &, 2019
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ROCHESTER ARMORED CAR CO | NC
H LARY ALLEN

DATA PROCESSI NG

| P SW TCH, | NC.

CDW COMPUTER CENTERS, | NC
VERI ZON W RELESS

VOTERS REGQ STRATI ON DEPT

UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE
ELECTI ONS DEPARTMENT

SECRETARY OF STATE - ELECTIONS D V.
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE

DI STRI CT ATTORNEY

UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE
STAT I NFORMATI C SOLUTIONS, LLC

DI STRI CT CLERK
CASH ADVANCE ACCOUNT
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PAGE: 3
CHECK NO TOTAL

458699

458707

458708

458755

458787
3, 637. 04*

458707
14. 45*

458707

458767
355. 76*

458622

458716

458731

458732

458738

458741

458745

458785
6, 814. 42*

458643

458707
932. 14*

458707
196. 77*

458707
. 82*

458643

458645

458674

458678

458688

458723

458748

458791
45, 949. 45*

458620

458692

458704
5, 382. 45*

458707
117. 71*

458662

458707
1, 138. 55*

458707

458811
383.67*

458643



PGV GMCOMW2 DATE PAGE: 3

04-29-2019 24
NANVE ANMOUNT CHECK NO. TOTAL

UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 229. 39 458707 1 331 07*
CRI M NAL DI STRI CT COURT ’ '
TODD W LEBLANC 3,512. 50 458614
THOVAS J. BURBANK PC 7, 803. 90 458625
OFF| CE DEPOT 41.16 458653
BR . 2,487. 50 458665
RENE _MULHOLLAND 1. 765. 40 458680
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 14. 85 458707
LANGSTON ADANS 1, 400. 00 458717
JAMES R MAKIN, P.C. 800. 00 458751

17, 825. 31*
58TH DI STRI CT COURT
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE . 82 458707 g0
60TH DI STRI CT COURT '
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE .41 458707 AL
252ND DI STRI CT COURT '
OFFI CE DEPOT 168. 39 458653
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 102. 19 458707
SUMVER TANNER 111.60 458733 382 18*
279TH DI STRI CT COURT '
PHI LLI P_DOADEN 50. 00 458621
NATHAN REYNOLDS, JR. 100. 00 458657
M CHAEL WALZEL 500. 00 458742
JONATHAN L. STOVALL 200. 00 458750
W LLI AM FORD DI SHVAN 100. 00 458769 950. 00"
317TH DI STRI CT COURT '
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE .50 458707
JUDY PAASCH 2, 465. 42 458727

2, 465, 92*
JUSTICE COURT-PCT 1 PL 1
OFFI CE DEPOT 57. 68 458653
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 52. 58 458707 110. 26+
JUSTI CE COURT-PCT 1 PL 2 '
OFFI CE DEPOT 51. 45 458653
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 82 458707 ——
JUSTI CE COURT- PCT 4 '
DEPARTMVENT OF | NFORMATI ON RESOURCES 1.01 458696 1 o1+
JUSTI CE COURT- PCT 6 '
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 27. 06 458707 97 06"
JUSTI CE COURT- PCT 7 '
AT&T 32.31 458669
DEPARTMVENT OF | NFORVATI ON RESOURCES .32 458696 30 63"
JUSTI CE OF PEACE PCT. 8 '
TEXAS STATE UNI VERSI TY SAN MARS 300. 00 458668
THOVBON REUTERS- VEEST 416. 00 458767 216, 00*
COUNTY COURT AT LAW NO. 1 '
OFFI CE DEPOT 137. 32 458653
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE C12 458707 141 aa*

COUNTY COURT AT LAWNO. 2



PGV GMCOMW2 DATE PAGE:

04-29- 2019 25
NANVE AMOUNT CHECK NO. TOTAL
JACK L AWRENCE 250. 00 458616
EDWARD B. GRIPON, MD., P. A 1, 190. 00 458638
CHARLES ROJAS 250. 00 458695
UNIL TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE . 82 458707
ANTO NE_FREEMAN 250. 00 458737
JANSON ELLI OI'T_BAI L EY 250. 00 458786
LAW OFFI CE OF _SOLOMON FREI MUTH 250. 00 458796
THE SAMUEL FIRM PLLC 300. 00 458812 2 740. 82*
COUNTY COURT AT LAWNO. 3
OFFEl CE_DEPQOT 142. 49 458653
MARVA PROVO 250. 00 458656
NATHAN REYNOLDS, JR 250. 00 458657
CHARLES ROJAS 250. 00 458695
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 1.24 458707
BRLTTANI E_ HOLVES 300. 00 458761
JARE L THORPE 450. 00 458773
LAW OFFI CE OF SOLOMON FREI MUTH 250. 00 458796
THE SAMUEL FIRM PLLC 250. 00 458812 1 858, 75+

VEDI ATI ON CENTER

SOUTHEAST TEXAS WATER 75. 60 458667
UNI' TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 2.88 458707 28, 48+
SHERI FF' S DEPARTNENT
COCOVD JOE' 428. 75 458629
COT TON_CARGO 100. 00 458630
KAY ELECTRONI CS, | NC. 91. 79 458644
OFFI CE DEPOT 1, 289. 22 458653
DEPARTVENT _OF | NFORMATI ON RESOURCES 537. 58 458696
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 1, 535. 75 458707
BEAUMONT OCCUPATI ONAL SERVI CE, | NC. 209. 70 458712
FI'VE STAR FEED 34. 25 458722
R TA HURT 1, 925. 00 458757
GALLS LLC 84. 10 458778
THE M SHOP 48. 00 458793
AXON_ENTERPRI SE | NC 1,210. 00 458794
FANNETT VETERI NARY CLINI C 1 460. 95 458800
RWB TOOLS, LLC 10. 50 458808
8, 965. 59*
CRI ME LABORATORY
SIGNA ALDRI CH, | NC. 145. 58 458613
ABACUS DI AGNOSTI C, | NC. 972.00 458618
AG LENT _TECHNOLOG ES 105. 70 458619
FI SHER SCIENTI FI'C 128. 20 458637
OFF| CE_DEPOT 253. 39 458653
HENRY _SCHEI'N, | NC. 504. 33 458660
SQUTHEAST TEXAS WATER 79. 90 458667
LOAE' S HOVE _CENTERS, | NC. 24. 19 458715
SUMMVER TANNER 75. 60 458733
CAYMAN CHEM CAL COVPANY 65. 00 458746
BRI DGE _Cl TY LOCK AND KEY 210. 00 458753
ALDI NGER COVPANY 516. 50 458765
JULI E_HANNON 600. 00 458768
VETTLER- TOLEDO RAININ LLC 627. 40 458795
Al RGAS USA, LLC 669. 78 458805
TTE LABORATORIES, | NC 72.98 458807
5, 050. 55*
JAIL - NO 2
BEAUVMONT TRACTOR COVPANY 207. 45 458623
CI TY _OF BEAUMONT - WATER DEPT. 14,013. 78 458627
COASTAL VELDI NG SUPPLY 88. 35 458628
DEPARTVENT OF | NFORMATI ON RESOURCES 2.73 458696
WORLD FUEL SERVI CES 1,612. 23 458743
CONSTELLATI ON NEVENERGY - GAS DI VI S 2 313.82 458764
CORRHEALTH LLC 78 900. 85 458799
THOM DUNCAN AVI ONI CS LLC 2. 000. 00 458810 99 139, 21*

JUVENI LE PROBATI ON DEPT.



PGM GVCOMW2
NANVE

DATE
04-29- 2019

FED EX
VERI ZON W RELESS
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE

JUVENI LE DETENTI ON HOME

Cl TY OF BEAUMONT - WATER DEPT.
FLOVNERS FOODS

BEN_E KEI TH _FOCDS

Al FILTER SERVI CE COVPANY

W LLBANKS CONTRACTOR SUPPCRT LLC
CONSTABLE PCT 1

CASH_ADVANCE  ACCOUNT

VERI ZON W RELESS

UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE
CONSTABLE- PCT 2

VERI ZON W RELESS
CONSTABLE- PCT 4

CASH_ADVANCE  ACCOUNT
VERI ZON W RELESS

CONSTABLE- PCT 6
OEEl CE DEPOT

VERI ZON W RELESS

UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE
CONSTABLE PCT. 7

CASH ADVANCE ACCOUNT

AT&T

VERI ZON W RELESS

CONSTABLE PCT. 8

VERI ZON W RELESS
THOVEON REUTERS- VEST

COUNTY MORGUE

PROCTOR S MORTUARY | NC

HEALTH AND WELFARE NO. 1

NSO - NURSES SERVI CE ORGANI ZATI ON
OFFl CE DEPOT

AUSTI N CECI L WALKES MD_PA

UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE
HEALTH AND WELFARE NO. 2

AUSTI N CECI L WALKES D PA
MCKESSON MEDI CAL- SURG CAL | NC

NURSE PRACTI TI ONER
GEORGE V. ZUZUKIN, M D
CH LD VWELFARE UNI' T

J. C.__PENNEY' S
SEARS COMVERI CAL CREDI T

ENVI RONVENTAL CONTROL
DEPARTMENT OF | NFORMVATI ON RESOURCES
MAI NTENANCE- BEAUMONT
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7, 948.

939.

113.
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182.
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8, 100.

3, 836.

4, 264.

1, 000.

2, 897.

64*

36*

36*

97*

06*

30*

39*

97*

00~

38*

33*

00~

48*

. 21%



PGM GVCOMW2
NAME
Cl TY OF BEAUMONT - WATER DEPT.
ENTERGY

DATE
04-29- 2019

M&D SUPPLY
SANI TARY SUPPLY, 1 NC.
AT&T
UTER CENTERS, _| NC.

ARTMVENT "OF | NFORVATI ON' RESOURCES
AT&T G OBAL SERVI CES
UNI TED RENTALS
Cl NTAS CORPORATI ON
MAI NTENANCE- PORT ARTHUR
AT&T
TI ME_WARNER COVMUNI CATI ONS
DEPARTMENT OF | NFORMATI ON RESOURCES
MAI NTENANCE- M D COUNTY

Rl TTER @ HOVE
EANITAR SUPELY, I NC.

CE | NAGEVEA
LOAE S HOVE_CENTERS, | NC.
BOSCO | NDUSTRI ES

SERVI CE CENTER
PHI LP&)TAT MOTORS, | NC.
JEFFERSON CTY. TAX OFFl CE
. TAX OFF| CE
RSON CTY. TAX OFFI CE
TAX OFFI CE

LOVE
THE GOODYEAR Tl RE & RUBBER COVPANY
VETERANS SERVI CE
H LARY GUEST

MOSQUI TO CONTROL FUND

JACK BROOKS REG ONAL Al RPORT
OFFl CE DEPOT

TEXAS WORKFORCE COVM SSI ON
DEPARTMENT OF | NFORMATI ON RESOURCES
BREATH ALCOHOL TESTI NG

CASH ADVANCE ACCOUNT

J.C. FAM LY TREATMENT

CASH ADVANCE ACCOUNT

JUDY PAASCH

PATRI CI A PETERS

LAW LI BRARY FUND

THOVSON REUTERS- VEST

EMPG GRANT
%M}iADWWCE/KIEUNT

KE VWH TE
BRADLEY STAFFORD
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. 82**

. 62**

C41*



PGM GVCOMW2
NANVE

ROBERT GRI WM
JUVENI LE PROB & DET. FUND
VERI ZON W RELESS
COVUNI TY SUPERVI SI ON FND
CASH_ADVANCE ACCOUNT
DEPARTMVENT OF | NFORMATI ON RESOURCES
VERI ZON W RELESS
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE
JCCSC
JEFF. CO. WOMEN S CENTER
AZA ELECTRI C CO OF BEAUMONT | NC
BELL' S _LAUNDRY
EFElI Gl ENT SYSTEMS, | NC.
ENTERGY

| SI  COMVERCI AL REFRI GERATI ON
%FEFET BASKET

I
DEPART VE NFORVATI ON RESOURCES
VERI ZON MYRELESS
BEN E KEI TH FOODS
ROCHESTER ARMORED CAR CO | NC
SAM S CLUB DI RECT
MATERA PAPER COVPANY | NC
Cl NTAS CORPCRATI ON
MENTALLY | MPAI RED OFFEND.
CASH ADVANCE ACCOUNT
DRUG DI VERSI ON PROGRAM
CASH ADVANCE ACCOUNT
OFFI CE DEPOT
JAG GRANTS

DELL MARKETI NG L. P.
SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTI ONS, | NC.

LAW OFFI CER TRAI NI NG GRT

OFFI CE DEPOT
GALLS LLC

DRUG | NTERVENTI ON COURT

CASH ADVANCE ACCOUNT
LAND MANCR, 1 NC.

COUNTY RECCORDS MANAGEMENT
CDW COVPUTER CENTERS, | NC.
CHEEK H20 & SEVER

DAVI D J. WAXMAN, | NC
DEPUTY SHERI FF EDUCATI ON
CASH ADVANCE ACCOUNT

J. P. COURTROOM TECH. FUND
VERI ZON W RELESS

HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX FUND

DATE
04-29- 2019

AMOUNT
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PAGE: 287
CHECK NO. TOTAL

458801
4, 853. 24**

458704
31. 41**

458643

458696

458704

458707

458749
459. 15**

458611

458624

458633

458639

458640

458647

458648

458670

458682

458687

458696

458704

458725

458748

458760

458766

458788
14, 119. 44**

458643
369. 66**

458643

458653
871.03**

458632

458710
3,441. 22**

458653

458778
301. 88**

458643

458693
3, 330. 50**

458692
260. 64**

458684
17, 000. 00**

458643
1, 210. 00**

458704
227.94**



PGV GMCOMW2 DATE PAGE: 8

04-29-2019 29
NANVE AMOUNT CHECK NO. TOTAL
COTTON CARGO 433.94 458630
ENTERGY 1, 065. 28 458639
TRl - CI TY COFFEE SERVI CE 90. 05 458679
DEPARTVENT OF | NFORMATI ON RESOURCES 1. 25 458696 1 590, 5%+
CRI ME LAB FUNDI NG CJD ’ '
AG LENT TECHNOLOG ES 97, 887. 30 458619
CASH ADVANCE ACCOUNT 3/ 791. 02 458643
101, 678. 32**
CAPI TAL PRQIECTS FUND
LJA ENG NEERI NG | NC 1, 260. 50 458759
1, 260. 50* *
Al RPORT FUND
CURETON_& SON 14. 74 458631
TI VE_WARNER _COVIVUNI CATI ONS 95. 49 458676
WHI TE TUCKER COVPANY | NC 1, 306. 43 458686
TOTAL SAFETY, | NC. 5’ 735. 00 458697
VERI ZON W RELESS 37.99 458704
SOUTHEAST TEXAS PARTS AND EQUI PNVENT 6. 36 458771
I TA TRUCK SALES & SERVI CE LLCC 268. 76 458772
TI TAN AVI ATI ON FUELS 18, 454. 87 458806
25, 919. 64**
Al RPORT | MPROVE. GRANTS
GULF COAST 364, 480. 21 458792
364, 480. 21**
SE TX EMP. BENEFI T POOL
EXPRESS SCRI PTS | NC 78, 790. 57 458797
UNI TEDHEAL THCARE | NSURANCE COVPANY 102’ 371. 07 458798181 161, 64+
LI ABI LI TY CLAI MS ACCOUNT ’ '
CALVERT EAVES CLARKE & STELLY LLP 12, 404. 49 458781
MELI SSA ARDO N DESHOTEL 1. 500. 00 458813 13 904. 49+
WORKER' S COVPENSATI ON FD ’ '
TRI STAR Rl SK MANAGENENT 8, 964. 48 458728
8, 964. 48**
SHERI FF' S FORFEI TURE FUND
S| LSBEE FORD | NC 7, 056. 03 458770
7, 056. 03**
CNTY & DI ST COURT TECH FD
VERI ZON W RELESS 265. 93 458704
265. 93* *
MARI NE DI VI SI ON
Rl TTER S%HCNE 105. 42 458658
SETZER HARDWARE. | NC. 433. 63 458663
VERI ZON_W RELESS 341. 91 458705
SI'ERRA _SPRI NG WATER CO. - BT 113. 34 458709
AERO PRODUCTS 127. 20 458718
BUVPER TO BUWVPER 76. 75 458726
PORTER- STRAI'T NSTRUVENT CO., | NC. 401. 65 458730
LONGS TRAI LER REPAI R 3,114. 67 458735
THE DI NGO GROUP- PETE JORGENSON MAR 2. 470. 25 458736
ONSI TE AVIONICS LLC 475. 00 458774
3L PRI'NTI NG COVPANY 25. 00 458784 2 684, 8o*+
1,171 107. 53***



Resolution

STATE OF TEXAS COMMISSIONER’S COURT

ocRvorlees]

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS

BE IT REMEMBERED at a meeting of Commissioner’s Court of Jefferson County, Texas, held on the 29th

day of April, 2019, on motion made by _Eddie Arnold , Commissioner of Precinct No.
1 , and seconded by _Michael S. Sinegal , Commissioner of Precinct No. 3 , the

following resolution was adopted:

WHEREAS, JUDY COPELAND began her service in the Jefferson County Clerk’s office as a part-time
Deputy Clerk in Archives from March 30, 2009 until January 5, 2011 and

WHEREAS, JUDY COPELAND extended her career with Jefferson County in the County Clerk’s office on
January 6, 2011, as a Full-time Senior Deputy County Clerk in the Courts department, and has gained
knowledge and experience throughout her tenure; and

WHEREAS, JUDY COPELAND has devoted 8 years and 4 months of her life to serving the people of
Jefferson County with pride and professionalism; and

WHEREAS, JUDY COPELAND has served under the Honorable County Clerk Carolyn L. Guidry; and

WHEREAS, JUDY COPELAND, known for her high standards of professionalism and personal integrity,
won the respect of her colleagues, customers, and other county employees; and

WHEREAS, JUDY COPELAND, a devoted mother and grandmother, will be enjoying her family, friends,
and travel in her retirement; and

WHEREAS, having made a significant contribution to the Jefferson County Clerk’s Office, JUDY
COPELAND is recognized for her unselfish devotion to the common good and welfare of the citizens of
Jefferson County and will be missed by her friends and co-workers; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Commissioner’s Court of Jefferson County, Texas, does
hereby honor and commend JUDY COPELAND for her dedicated service as an employee of Jefferson County
and wishes her well in her retirement.

SIGNED this 29th of April, 2019.

—

“Eddie Arnold, Commissioner, Pct. 1\ Michael Sinegal, Commissioner, Pct. 3

Brent Weaver, Commissioner, Pct. 2

Everette Affred, Commiésioner, Pct. 4

30



Carolyn Guidry
Typewritten Text
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PROCLAMATION
STATE OF TEXAS § COMMISSIONERS COURT
§
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON § OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS

BE IT REMEMBERED at a meeting of Commissioners” Court of Jefferson County, Texas, held

onthe 29thdayof April , 2014, on motion made by Eddie Arnold ;

Commissioner of Precinct No. 1, and seconded by Michael S. Sinegal Commissioner of

Precinct No. 3 , the following Proclamation was adopted:

Signed this _29thdayof __ April L 2019,

MENTAL HEALTH AWARENESS MONTH
WHEREAS, mental health is essential to everyone’s overall health and well-being; and
WHEREAS, all Americans experience times of difficulty and stress in their lives; and
WHEREAS, prevention is an effective way to reduce the burden of mental health conditions; and

WHEREAS, there is a strong body of research that supports specific tools that all Americans can use to
better handle challenges, and protect their health and well-being; and

WHEREAS, mental health conditions are real and prevalent in our nation; and

WHEREAS, with effective treatment, those individuals with mental health conditions can recover and
lead full, productive lives; and

WHEREAS, each business, school, government agency, healthcare provider, organization and citizen
shares the burden of mental health problems and has a responsibility to promote mental wellness and
support prevention efforts; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Commissioners Court of Jefferson County, Texas
recognizes May, 2019 as National Mental Health Awareness Month and we urge all citizens of

Jefferson County to observe this month with appropriate programs and activities to support mental ,
health recovery. -

Signed this_ 29 dayof _ April , 2019

JUDGE\JEXF R. BRANICK

ounty Judge
COMMISSIONER EDDIE ARNOLD COMMISSIONER MICHAEL S. SINEGAL
Precinet No. Precinct No. 3 '
| A A Ll
COMMISSIONER BRENT A. WEAVER COMMISSIONER EVERWI"E D. ALFRED

Precinct No. 2 Precinct No. 4


Carolyn Guidry
Typewritten Text
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Joleen E. Fregia Charlie Hallmark Office (409) 835-8509
Chief Deputy County Treasurer Fax (409) 839-2347
E-Mail 1149 Pearl Street — Basement E-Mail
joleen@co.jefferson.tx.us Beaumont, Texas 77701 challmark@co.jefferson.tx.us

April 22, 2019

Judge Jeff R. Branick and
Commissioners Court
Jefferson County Courthouse
Beaumont, Texas 77701

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is the Investment Schedule as of March 31, 2019, including
interest earnings.

The weighted average yield to maturity on the County’'s investments
is 1.804%. The interest rate on funds invested in an investment account
at Wells Fargo is currently .70%.

The 90 day Treasury discount rate on March 31, 2019 was 2.41% and
the interest on your checking accounts for the month of November was .70%

Included in the attached report are the balances for the County’s
pledged collateral.

This report meets the requirements for investment officers in
compliance with the Texas Government Code. Title 10, Section 2256.023.

This should be on the agenda For Aril 22, 2019, to be received and
filed.

Sincerely,

e 2
Stz Rleltnak

Charlie Hallmark
Enclosure

Agenda should read:
Receive and File Investment Schedule for March, 2019,
including the year to date total earnings on County funds.

32



33

JEFFERSON COUNTY |
MONTH END MARCH 31, Nodo INVESTMENT SCHEDULE |

SECURITY SETTLEMENT |PAR AMOUNT PRICE |EXP. MATURITY CALL #Days CUSIP/C.D. BROKER CURRENT Crrrent ACCRUED FROM Caupon paid BOOK VALUE
DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT PAID PAID |YIELD Date DATE tomat |invested NUMBER DEALER VALUE Price PURCHASE/COUPON TO DATE ACCRUED INT)
POOLED CASH ACCOUNT
|INVESTMENT ACCT 01-Mar-19 $7,798.21 $7,798.21 100| 0.700% 31-Mar-19 NONE 31 31 7580310386 WELLS FARGO $7,798.21 §7,798.21
CDs and Securities
FNMA 1.375% 21-Jun-16 $2,000,000.00 $2,000,000.00 100 1.375% 21-Jun-19 21-Dec-16 82 1095 3136G3RDY WELLS SECURITIES $1,995,296.00 $99.76 $13,597.22 $68,750.00 $2,008,893,22
FNMA 1.40% 21-Jun-16 $2,000,000.00 $2,000,000.00 100| 1.400% 21-Jun-19 21-Dec-16 82| 1095 3136G3RMY NATIONAL ALLIANCE $1,995,248.00 $99.76 $13,844.44 $70,000.00 $2,009,092.44
FHLMC 1.25% 30-Sep-16 $2,000,000.00 5$2,000,000.00 100|  1.250% 30-Sep-19 30-Mar-16 183 1095 3134GAHWT NATIONAL ALLIANCE $1,987,674.00 $99.38 $4,166.67 $62,500.00 $1,991,840.67
FHLMC 1.30% 18-Oct-16 $2,000,000.00 $2,000,000.00 100 1.300% 18-Oct-19 18-Jan-17 201 1095 3134GAPF5 NATIONAL ALLIANCE $1,987,030.00 $99.35 $3,105.56 $52,000.00 $1,990,135.56
FNMA 1.80% 16-Oct-17 $2,000,000.00 $2,000,000.00 100|  1.800% 16-Oct-20 16-Apr-17 565 1096 3136G4PQ0 COASTAL SECURITIES $1,977,322,00 $98.87 $4,500.00 $36,000.00 $1,981,822.00
FHLB 1.95% 06-Nov-17 $2,000,000.00 $2,000,650.00 100]  1.950% 05-Nov-20 05-Feb-18 585 1095 3130ACLP7 COASTAL SECURITIES $1,983,388.00 $99.17 $22,100.00 $39,541.67 $2,005,488.00
FHLB 2.20% 29-Jan-18 $2,500,000.00 $2,500,000.00 100{ 2.200% 29-Jan-21 29-Jan-19 670/ 1096 3130ADC26 NATIONAL ALLIANCE $2,484,775.00 $99.39 $18,486.11 $55,000.00 $2,503,261.11
FFCB 2.47% 12-Feb-18 $2,000,000.00 $2,000,000.00 100{ 2.470% 12-Feb-21 12-Feb-19 684 1096 3133EJCK3 NATIONAL ALLIANCE $2,000,012.00 $100.00 $14,820.00 $49,400.00 $2,014,832.00
FHLMC 2.42% 28-Feb-18 $2,000,000.00 $2,000,000.00 100{ 2.420% 26-Feb-21 26-Feb-19 698| 1094 3134GSDF9 FTN CAPITAL MARKETS $2,000,314.00 $100.02 $12,637.78 $48,131.11 $2,012,951.78
FNMA 2.75% 30-Apr-18 $2,000,000.00 $1,999,100.00 | 99.955| 2.750% 30-Apr-21 30-Oct-18 761 1096 3136G4SHT HILLTOP SECURITIES $2,000,278.00 $100.01 $4,736.11 $27,500.00 $2,005,014.11
FHLMC 1.30% 23-Aug-16 $4,000,000.00 $4,000,000.00 100  1.300% 23-Aug-18 23-Jan-17 145| 1095 3134GAAF1 COASTAL SECURITIES $3,981,804,00 $99.55 $14,155,56 $130,000.00 $3,995,959.56
FNMA 1.55% 27-Dec-16 $2,000,000.00 $2,000,000.00 100| 1.550% 27-Dec-19 27-Jun-17 271 1095 3136G4JK0 NATIONAL ALLIANCE §$1,985,470.00 $99.27 $15,500.00 $62,000.00 $2,000,870.00
FHLMC 1.70% 30-Jun-17 $2,000,000.00 $2,000,000.00 100| 1.700% 28-Jun-20 29-Sep-17 456 1095 3134GBVTE NATIONAL ALLIANCE $1,982,418.00 $99.12 $16,527.78 $50,905.56 $1,998,945,78
FHLMC 1.85% 24-Jul-17 $2,000.000.00 $2,000,000.00 100| 1.850% 24-Jul-20 24-Oct-17 481 1096 3134GBZES5 NATIONAL ALLIANCE $1,982,632.00 $99.13 $13,052.78 $55,500.00 $1,995,684.78
FHLB 2.50% 27-Feb-19 $1,000,000.00 $1,000,138.89 100|  2.500% 25-Feb-20 NONE 331 363 I130AFXTT NATIONAL ALLIANCE $1,000,239.00 $100.02 $7,638.89 $1,007,877.89
* (Investment CD's) $178,868.90 $807,228.34

WEIGHTED| EQUIVALENT WEIGHTED TOTAL MARKET TOTAL BOOK

TOTAL PAR AMT. INVESTED AVG. YLD | TREAS. RATE AVG. MATURITY VALUE VALUE
INVESTMENT ACCT $7,798.21 $7,798.21 $7,798.21
_nou and Securities $31,500,000.00 |  $31,499,888.89 1.804% 2.410% | | 403 | DAYS| §31,343,900.00
TOTALS ALL ACCTS: $31,507,798.21 $31,507,687.10 $31,351,698.21 $31,530,567.11
PLEDGE COLLATERAL REPORT WELLS FARGO COMPLIANCE STATEMENT
ALL COUNTY FUNDS This in an unaudited statement made in accordance with provisions of Government Code Title 10 Section 2256.023 The Public Funds Investment Act
AS OF MARCH 31, 2019  The investment portfolios of Jefferson County comply with the strategies in the \M.aw_. \i County _E._mm mg_ _uom_ﬂ. and Procedures.
=
MARKET VALUE OF PLEDGE SECURITIES $116,919,894.72 &“LL& R\m
BALANCE IN ALL ACCOUNTS: $91,045,877.18
OVER OR (UNDER) AMOUNT: $25,874,017,54 Chartie Hallmark, Jefferson Connty Investment Offtcer
128.42%|
MARCH, 2019, JEFFERSON COUNTY INVESTMENT MATURITIES
MATURED SECURITIES AND INTEREST EARNED
SECURITY PURCHASE PAR AMOUNT PRICE EXPECT. MATURITY  Coupon Pay #DAYS CUSIP/C.D. BROKER INTEREST
DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT INVESTED PAID  YIELD DATE DATE INVEST. NUMBER DEALER EARNINGS
|POOLED CASH ACCOUNT
|INVESTMENT ACCT 01-Mar-19 $7,798.21 $7,798.21 0.700% 31-Mar-19 31 7580310386 WELLS FARGO $4.64
$4.64
CHECKING INTEREST
POOLED CASH AGCT | MARCH INTEREST 0.700% 7783975381 WELLS FARGO $46,780.33
OTHER COUNTY ACCTS MARCH INTEREST 0.700% WELLS FARGO $3,205.33
TAX LICENSE ACCT MARCH INTEREST 0.700% 7783975274 WELLS FARGO $500.61 $50,495.27
h.:Sﬂ@u._‘.p_. $7,798.21 $7,798.21 $50,499.91 $50,499.91 March 2019




FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019
YIELD TO MATURITY AND INTEREST EARNINGS
MONTH 90 DAY T. BILL INVESTMENT CHECKING
YIELD INTEREST EARNED | ACCOUNT YIELD
OCTOBER 2.280% $91,324.37 0.700%
NOVEMBER 2.300% $23,554.43 0.700%
DECEMBER 2.400% $85,180.51 0.700%
JANUARY 2.500% $78,944.23 0.700%
FEBRUARY 2.510% $131,900.97 0.700%
MARCH 2.410% $50,499 91 0.700%
APRIL
MAY
JUNE
JULY
AUGUST
SEPTEMBER
ANNUAL TOTALS $ 461,404.42
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CHUBB

RISK ID: 192380
DATE SENT: April 21, 2019

AIRCRAFT INSURANCE QUOTATION
WITH
WESTCHESTER FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

In accordance with your request, we are pleased to provide the following quotation:

Please read this Quotaticn carefully, as the limits, coverage and other terms and conditions may vary
significantly from those requested in your submission and/or from the expiring policy. Terms and conditions
that are not specifically mentioned in this Quotation are notincluded. The terms and conditions of this
Quotation supersede the submitted insurance specifications and all pricr proposals and binders. Actual
coverage will be provided by and in accordance with the policy as issued.

The insurer is not bound by any statements made in the submission purporting to bind the insurer unless such
statement is reflected in the policy or in an agreement signed by somecne authorized to bind the insurer.

This Quotation has been constructed in reliance on the data provided in the submissicn. A material change or
misrepresentation of that data voids this Quotation.

This guotation is not a binder of insurance. In no event will this guotation remain open beyond 30 days from
the guote issuance date shown above or the coverage effective date, whichever comes first.

This quotation is subject to the Assured’s producer being duly licensed in his/her resident state; in addition, the
producer must hold a non-resident license in the state in which the Assured is domiciled if different from the
producer’s resident state.

NANIED
INSURED: Jefferson County

NANMED

INSURED'S ) )
k -

ADDRESS: 215 Franklin Street, Suite 202, Beaumont, Texas, 77701-3647

BUSINESS OF

NAMED

INSURED: County Government

From: April 24, 2019 To: April 24, 2020

PERIOD: both days at 12:01 a.m. Local Time at the address of the Named Insured
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LIABILITY

COVERAGES:

HULL

COVERAGES:

PURPOSE QF

USE:

PILOTS:

LOCATION OF
THE AIRCRAFT:

TERRITORY:

SCHEDULE OF

INSURED
AIRCRAFT:

36

The Liability Coverages, Limits of Liability and Liability Premiums applicable to each insured
aircraft are as shown under the Aircraft Liability Section of the Schedule of Insured Aircraft.

The liability coverage codes have the following meanings:

A Bodily Injury Excluding Passengers

B Property Damage

C Passenger Bodily Injury

D Single Limit Bedily Injury (including Passengers) and Property Damage

The hull coverage, Amount of Insurance, deductibles, premium and financial interest applicable to
each insured aircraft are shown under the Aircraft Hull Section of the Schedule of insured Aircraft.

The aircraft hull coverage codes have the following meanings:
F  In Motion and Not In Maotion coverage

G Not In Motion coverage only

H NotIn Flight coverage only

All uses required by the "Named Insured", including Aerial Application but excluding any use for which
the "Named Insured" or "Anyone" "We" insure expects to or does receive "Compensation".

The pilots who may fly the Aircraft are as listed below, provided that those pilots have all of the
gualifications as shown and provided also that all pilots are properly certificated, rated and qualified
under the current F.AA. regulations which apply to the operation of the Aircraft.

Any pilot approved by the Named Insured's Chief Pilot ar by his or her designee.

The aircraft are regularly based at Jack Brooks Regional Airport (FAA 1.D.: BPT), Beaumont/Port Arthur,
Texas and are hangared

While the Aircraft is anywhere in the world.

Aircraft Total
FAA Number Year Make and Model frer Engine and HP Seats
Type
incl Crew
N21673 1974 Cessna 1888 L Continental 10-520 1
NB2886 1973 Cessna 188B L Continental 10-520 1
N541MC 1965 Beech 65-A90-1 L PT-G-21 1
Applicable Liability Coverages, Limits of Liability and Premium
Each Occurrence Each Passenger Med. Pay Limit Liahility
F.A.A. Number Coverage Limit Sub-Limits Per Person Premium
N21673 51,000,000 Not Applicable Not Insured 53,725
NR2886 $1,000,000 Not Applicable Not Insured 53,725
NS41MC 51,000,000 Not Applicable Not Insured 53,045
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SCHEDULE OF Description of Aircraft, Hull Coverages and Hull Deductibles

INSURED
AIRCRAFT:
[CONTINUED]

CONDITIONS:

F.AA. Number Coverage I:':;a:::czf ;:gfi;nn In Motion Ingestion PreHr:illlJm

N21673 No Alrcraft Fhysical Physical Coverage Hereunder
NB2886 No Aircraft Physical Physical Coverage Hereunder
N5A1IMC No Aircraft Physical Physical Coverage Hereunder

Policy form: AC 101 {07-07) and AC 102 {11-98} which includes, inter alia, the following exclusion
clauses:

War and Other Perils Exclusion Clause
Noise, Pollution and other Perils Exclusion Clause
The policy is also subject to the following:

9001-TX {11/99)
9002-TX (11/99)

Texas Changes - Duties
Texas Changes - Conditions Requiring Notice

AC 100 (07/10) Aircraft Policy - Jacket

AC 101 (07/07) Aircraft Policy - Declarations

AC 10158 (07/07) Aircraft Policy - Schedule of Endorsements

AC 102 (11/98) Aircraft Policy - Provisions

AC 103 (11/98) Pilots Who May Fly The Aircraft

AC110(11/98) War, Hi-jacking and Other Perils Exclusion Clause {Aviation)

AC 112 (02/08) E.xtelnld.ed Coverage - War, Hi-Jacking and Other Perils Endorsement {Aviation
Liabilities)

AC 118 (11/98) Experimental /Restricted Category Aircraft Endorsement

AC 127 (11/98) Limited Enhanced Coverage Endorsement

Additional Premium; SIinciuded
AC 159 (11/98) Nuclear Risk Exclusion Clause
AC 161 (11/98) Date Recognition Exclusion Endorsement
AC 162 (11/98) Date Recognition Limited Coverage Endorsement
Amendment to Include Coverage for Certified Acts of Terrorism; Cap on Losses
AC165(01/15) from Certified Acts of Terrorisng1 "
AC 168 (11/03) Pollution Endorsement
AC170{01/15} Limited Terrorism Coverage Endorsement
AC 182 (02/05) Chemical Application Endorsement
Ot - Approved Abatement: Insect Abatement
It imi sch Qoo
i 1l Da '1(,‘_;:‘!:PU Fag i
AC 183 (02/05} Public Use Category Endorsement
AC 185 (02/05} Emergency Landing Endorsement
AC 187 (02/05} Natice Of Claim Endorsement
AC-TX (11/99) Cancellation Notification - Texas
ALL-21101 (11/06) Trade or Economic Sanctions Endorsement
ALL-4Y30F (06/15) Texas Notice -Information and Complaints

TR-19604d (01/15) Notice Of Terrorism Insurance Coverage
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PREMIUM: HULLS LIABILITIES
Basic Premium: 50 510,495
Additional Coverages: Not Purchased $2,100
War Premium; 50 51,261
TRIA Premium: Not Insured $1,261
War/TRIA Combined: 50 $1,576

The U.S. Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act, commonly known as “FATCA”, became the law in the U.S. in March of
2010 and becomes effective July 1, 2014. Pursuant to FATCA, brokers, producers, agents and/or clients may need to
obtain withholding certificates from insurance companies. For information on how to obtain the applicable
withholding certificate from Chubb U.S. insurance companies, please go to the following web site:
http://www2.chubb.com/us-en/u-s-foreign-account-tax-compliance-act-fatca.aspx

Please note that you do not have authority te bind the above insurance. Please contact us if you wish to bind this
insurance. We look forward to receiving your instructions and thank you for your inquiry.
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POLICYHOLDER DISCLOSURE

NOTICE OF TERRORISM

INSURANCE COVERAGE
You are hereby notified that under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, as amended, you have a right to purchase
insurance coverage for losses resulting from acts of terrorism. As defined in Section 16G2(1) of the Act: The term
"act of terrorism" means any act or acts that are certified by the Secretary of the Treasury---in consultation with the
Secretary of Homeland Security, and the Attorney General of the United States---to be an act of terrorism; to be a
violent act or an act that is dangerous to human life, property, or infrastructure; to have resulted in damage within
the United States, or outside the United States in the case of certain air carriers or vessels or the premises of a
United States mission; and to have been committed by an individual or individuals as part of an effort to coerce the
civilian population of the United States or to influence the policy or affect the conduct of the United States

Government by coercion.

YOU SHOULD KNOW THAT WHERE COVERAGE 1S PROVIDED BY THIS POLICY FOR LOSSES RESLULTING
FROM CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM, SUCH LOSSES MAY BE PARTIALLY REIMBURSED BY THE
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNDER A FORMULA ESTABLISHED BY FEDERAL LAW. HOWEVER, YOUR
POLICY MAY CONTAIN OTHER EXCLUSIONS WHICH MIGHT AFFECT YOUR COVERAGE, SUCH AS AN
EXCLUSION FOR NUCLEAR EVENTS. UNDER THE FORMULA, THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
GENERALLY REIMBURSES 85% THROUGH 2015, 84% BEGINNING ON JANUARY 1, 2016; 83% BEGINNING
ON JANUARY 1, 2017, 82% BEGINNING ON JANUARY 1, 2018; 81% BEGINNING ON JANUARY 1, 2019 and
80% BEGINNING ON JANUARY 1, 2020, OF COVERED TERRORISM LOSSES EXCEEDING THE
STATUTORILY ESTABLISHED DEDUCTIBELE PAID BY THE INSURANCE COMPANY PROVIDING THE
COVERAGE. THE PREMIUM CHARGED FOR THIS COVERAGE IS PROVIDED BELOW AND DOES NOT
INCLUDE ANY CHARGES FOR THE PORTION OF LOSS THAT MAY BE COVERED BY THE FEDERAL
GOVERNMENT UNDER THE ACT.

YOU SHOULD ALSO KNOW THAT THE TERRORISM RISK INSURANCE ACT, AS AMENDED, CONTAINS A
$100 BILLION CAP THAT LIMITS U.S. GOVERNMENT REIMBURSEMENT AS WELL AS INSURERS’
LIABILITY FOR LOSSES RESULTING FROM CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM WHEN THE AMOUNT OF
SUCH LOSSES IN ANY ONE CALENDAR YEAR EXCEEDS $100 BILLION. IF THE AGGREGATE INSURED
LOSSES FOR ALL INSURERS EXCEED $100 BILLION, YOUR COVERAGE MAY BE REDUCED.

Acceptance or Rejection of Terrorisin Insurance Coverage

| hereby elect to purchase terrorism coverage for a prospective premium of $1,261

X | hereby decline to purchase terrorism coverage for certified acts of terrorism. | understand that | will
have no coverage for losses resulting from certified acts of terrorism.

Westchester Fire Insurance Company

Policyholder/Applicant's Signature Insurance Company
Jefferson County AAC N14412293 004
) Frint Name Folicy Number
Aprit 23, 2019
Date

TR-19604d {01/15)
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McGRIFF, SEIBELS & WILLIAMS, INC.

COMPENSATION STATEMENT

Our principal remuneration for the placement and service of your insurance policy(ies) will be by
commission (a proportion of the premium paid that is allowed to us by the insurance
company(ies)) and/or a mutually agreed fee.

You should be aware that we may receive additional income from the following sources:
¢ Interest or Investment Income earned on insurance premiums.

¢ Expense Allowances or Reimbursements from insurance companies and other vendors
for (a) educational and professional development programs; (b) managing and
administering certain binding authorities and other similar facilities, including claims
which may arise; and (¢) attendance at insurance company meetings and events; all of
which we believe enable us to provide more efficient service and competitive terms to
those clients for whom we consider the use of such facilities appropriate.

¢ Tier II Commission (sometimes referred to as “extra compensation™) is exclusive to the
placement of employee benefits insurance and is based on premium volume of new
business and/or premium retention.

¢ Contingent Commission (sometimes referred to as “profit sharing” or “additional
commission’) which can be based on profitability, premium volume, premium retention,
and/or growth. If any part of your account is on a fee basis, we will not accept contingent
commissions related to your account.

If you have questions or desire additional information about remuneration and other income,
please contact your Agent who will put you in touch with our Chief Risk Manager for assistance.
If any part of your insurance program is placed through any BB&T-owned companies (including
retail insurance broker McGriff Insurance Services, Inc.; wholesale insurance brokers CRC
Insurance Services, Inc. and Crump Life Insurance Services, Inc.; managing general underwriter
AmRisc, LLC,; insurance premium finance company, Prime Rate Premium Finance Corporation,
Inc. or affiliates; or BB&T Assurance Company, 1.td.) disclosure of that income will also be
included.

[-Public-]

Ed. 5/19
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McGriftf, Seibels & Williams

Compensation Statement

Our principal remuneration for the placement and service of your insurance policy(ies) will be by
commission (a proportion of the premium paid that is allowed to us by the insurance
company(ics)) and/or a mutually agreed fee.

You should be aware that we may receive additional income from the following sources:
e Interest or Investment Income earned on insurance premiums.

¢ Expense Allowances or Reimbursements from insurance companies and other vendors
for (a) educational and professional development programs; (b) managing and
administering certain binding authorities and other similar facilities, including claims
which may arise; and (c) attendance at insurance company meetings and events; all of
which we believe enable us to provide more efficient service and competitive terms to
those clients for whom we consider the use of such facilitics appropriate.

e Tier II Commission (sometimes referred to as “extra compensation™) is exclusive to the
placement of employee benefits insurance and is based on premium volume of new
business and/or premium retention.

e Contingent Commission (sometimes referred to as “profit sharing”) which can be based
on profitability, premium volume, premium retention, and/or growth. If any part of your
account is on a fee basis, we will not accept contingent commissions related to your
account.

If you have questions or desire additional information about remuneration and other income,
please contact your Agent who will put you in touch with our Chief Risk Manager for assistance.
If any part of your insurance program is placed through any BB&T-owned companies (including
retail insurance brokers McGriff Insurance Services, Inc. and BB&T Insurance Services of
California, Inc.; wholesale insurance brokers CRC Insurance Services, Inc. and Crump Life
Insurance Services, Inc.; managing general underwriter AmRisc, LLC; insurance premium
finance company, Prime Rate Premium Finance Corporation, Inc. or affiliates; or BB&T
Assurance Company, Ltd.) disclosure of that income will also be included.

06/2018 ed
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McGRIFF, SEIBELS & WILLIAMS, INC.,
THIRD PARTY DISCLAIMER

From time to time, McGriff, Seibels & Williams, Inc. ("MSW") may share opinions or content
regarding third party entities, third party providers of services, or make referrals to third party
products and/or services (“Third Party Entities, Products and/or Services”). Any such opinions or
content regarding Third Party Entities, Products and/or Services, or links to third party websites
shared or posted on MSWs website or social media sites do not constitute an endorsement of any
third party, individual, organization, service, or product by MSW, nor does such activity indicate an
affiliation with or sponsorship by MSW.

Any third party representations regarding their products or services contained in their written
materials or on their websites are those of the respective authors and do not reflect the affirmation,
concurrence or agreement of MSW, its employees, directors, officers, parents, or affiliates that
those claims are accurate.

MSW assumes no liability in connection with any Third Party Entities, Products and/or Services or
for the storage or any related breach in connection with your confidential information by such third
parties. Further, MSW does not accept any responsibility nor does it offer any warranty regarding
the quality, accuracy, timeliness, reliability or any other aspect of such Third Party Entities,
Products and/or Services. MSW expressly disclaims any warranty or liability for any acts, failure to
act, errors or omissions by such third parties. Accordingly, you should conduct your own due
diligence of any Third Party Entities, Products or Services prior to their engagement or use.

Ed. 03/2019
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Attachment

McGRIFF, SEIBELS & WILLIAMS, INC.
PROVIDER SECURITY STANDARDS

The following is a brief summary of the measures that we have taken as your broker to review and
report to you objectively on the financial security of your insuring companies. Information is
included on A.M. Best Company, our primary security rating source, and the internal standards,
which we have established to address this important issue for our customers.

MSW Security Review - McGriff, Seibels & Williams has established an internal “Security Review
Group” composed of senior management representatives from the Finance, Marketing, Branch, Wholesale
and Administrative Divisions of the company. This group’s purpose is to develop and implement all
procedures and standards for the {inancial security of all insurers, intermediaries and associations used by
MSW and its subsidiary companies.

This group meets periodically to review the current listing of all companies, intermediaries and
associations, which are actively used by MSW. It will also act on any pending requests received from
throughout the company to have new Providers activated, and to deactivate any Providers that do not
meet current MSW standards.

MSW Provider Classifications:

“Approved Provider” is any Provider whose A.M. Best’s rating is A~ or higher. The Best’s rating of an
“approved” Provider must be printed on all MSW Confirmations of Coverage (Binders) and proposals
delivered to clients or prospects.

“Fxception Provider” is certain Providers with a rating lower than A-, including those companies “not
rated by A.M. Best” which after review by the Security Review Group will be an approved security.

Any Provider approved by MSW receiving an A.M. Best downgrade of rating will be posted on gur
website (www.mcgriff.com). A downgrade that results in an “Approved” Provider moving to a less
than A- A, M. Best Rating will be communicated te you in writing.

A.M. Best Company
Ambest Road
Oldwick, New Jersey 08858

History - A.M. Best Company was incorporated in 1899 as the first rating agency in the world to offer
reliable information on the financial condition of U.S. insurance companies. The Best’s Rating Guide
was first published in 1900, and has since become a cornerstone of the security review process by
continuously evaluating the financial integrity of over 4,100 insurance companies. In 1984, the first
edition of the Best’s International Rating Guide was published, reporting on the claims-paying ability of
over 950 international insurers.

{Page 1 of 3)
Effective January 9, 2017

dh-17/1-9-17 Provider Security Procedure
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The information used by Best to rate insurance carriers is provided by the companies themselves as a part
of their normal filings with the National Asscciation of Insurance Commissioners, those states in which
the company is licensed, the SEC and/or with its shareholders. Rating reviews are performed annually on
each insurance company and on an interim basis as conditions dictate,

Best’s Rating System - The Best’s rating system is designed to evaluate a wide range of objective and
subjective factors that affect the overall performance of an insurance company (not applicable to
associations or intermediaries). These factors deal with the company’s financial strength, its operating
performance and its ability to meet its financial obligations to policyholders, as follows:

* Profitability * Spread of risk

* Quality of reinsurance program * Leverage/Capitalization

* Quality and diversification of assets * Liquidity

* Adequacy of policy loss reserves * Adequacy of policyholder’s surplus

* Capital structure * Management experience and objectives

Best’s Rating Symbols ~ A typical Best’s rating is composed of two parts. The “Security” portion
provides an alphabetical indication of the quality of the security provided by a company to its
policyholders. This rating is further defined in three categories, “Secure”, “Vulnerable” or “Not
Assigned”. The “Financial Size” (FSC) portion of the Best’s rating uses Roman numerals to rank
companies based on the dollar amount of their policyholder’s surplus and contingent reserve funds.

While comparative rankings for security or financial size by themselves may not adequately portray the
complete financial health of a company, the combination of the two has proven to be reliable in predicting
the ability of a company to meet its claims obligations in a timely manner, both now and in the near
future. The actual rating symbols used by Best and their meanings are:

“Secure” Ratings A++or A+ Superior

Aor A- Excellent

B++or B+ Good
“VYulnerable” Ratings B or B- Fair

CH+or C+ Marginal

CorC- Weak

D Poor

E Under Supervision

F In Liquidation

S Suspended

“NR” Not Rated Designation — Assigned to companies not rated by A.M. Best.

{Page 2 of 3)

Effective January 9, 2017

dh-17/1-9-17 Provider Security Procedure
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Financial Size Categories I

I Under $1,000,000 [ VIII 100,000 — 250,000,000

i 1,000,000 - 2,000,000 IX 250,000,000 — 500,000,000
il 2,000,000 — 5,000,000 X 500,000,000 — 750,000,000
v 5,000,000 — 10,000,000 X1 750,000,000 — 1,000,000,000
v 10,000,00025,000,000 | XI[|  1,000,000,000 — 1,250,000,000
Vi 25,000,000 - 50,000,000 | XII |  1,250,000,000 — 1,500,000,000
Vil 50,000,000 - 100,000,000 | XIV |  1,500,000,000 —2,000,000,000
XV Over 2,000,000,000

Source: Best’s Key Rating Guide - 2016 Edition

(Page 3 of 3)

Effective January 9, 2017

¢h-17/1-9-17 Provider Security Procedure
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4/23/2019

Woastchester Fire Insurance Company - Company Profile - Best's Credit Rating Center

Rating Services

Westchester Fire Insurance Company

A.M. Best#: 003368  NAIC #: 10030 FEIN #: 920040526

Mailing Address View Additional Address ' Assignsd o

P.Q. Box 1000 Infarmation insu?ance

Philadelphia, PA 19106 )
companies

United States

Web: www.chubb.com
Phone: 215-640-1000

that have, in cur epinion, a
superior ability to meet their
ongoing insurance obligations.

View additional news, reports
and products for this company.

Based on A.M. Best's analysis, 058303 - Chubb Limited is the AMB Ultimate Parent and identifies the topmost
ehtity of the corparate structure. View a list of operating insurance entities in this structure.

Best's Credit Ratings

Financial Strength Rating View Definition

Best's Credit Rating Analyst

Rating: A++ {Superior)
Affiliation Code: g {Group)
Financial Size XV (%2 Billion ar
Category: greater)

Outlook: Stable

Action: Affirmed

Effective Date: December 13, 2018

Initial Rating Date: June 30,1973

Rating Office: A.M. Best Rating Services, Inc.
Senier Financial Analyst: Gregory Dickerson
Director: Jennifer Marshall, CPCU, ARM
Nete: See the Disclosure information Form or

Press Release below for the office and analyst at
the titme of the rating event.

Cisclosure Information

Long-Term Issuer Credit Rating View

Definition

Long-Term: aa+
Qutlook: Stable
Action: Affirmed

Effective Date: December 13, 2018
Initial Rating Date: August 18, 2005

Disclosure Information Form
View A.M. Best's Rating Disdosure Form

Press Release

AM Best Affirms Credit Ratings of Chubb
Limited and lts Subsidiaries

December 13, 2018

u Denotes Under Review Best's Rating

Rating History

A.M. Best has provided ratings & analysis on this company since 1973,

Financial Strength Rating

Long-Term Issuer Credit Rating

Effective DateRating
121132018 A++
10/5/2017 A+
62202016 A++
7212015 A++u
4/30/2015 A+t
41172014 A++

Effective DateRating
12/13/2018  aa+
10/5/2017  aa+
6/22/2018 aa+
Ti202015 aa+u
4/30/2015 aa+
4M11/2014  aa+

http://ratings.ambest.com/SearchResults.aspx?AltSrc=9

46

1/3



47

Resolution

STATE OF TEXAS COMMISSIONERS COURT

§
§
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON § OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS

BE IT REMEMBERED at a meeting of Commissioners Court of Jefferson County, Texas, held
onthe 29 day of April, 2019, on motion made by Eddie Arnold , Commissioner of
Precinct No. 1, and seconded by Michael S. Sinegal , Commissioner of Precinct No.
_3 , the following Resolution was adopted:

WHEREAS, James R. Franklin, has devoted 8 years of his life serving the people of Jefferson County
while employed with the Sheriff’s Office with pride and professionalism; and

WHEREAS, James R. Franklin, has pledged his services as a Peace Officer, making an outstanding
contribution to the Marine Division, as a boat operator. Deputy Franklin worked as a boat operator for two years
before being assigned to the Sheriff’s Office Aviation Hangar. Deputy Franklin was responsible for the care,
maintenance and repair of the fleet of boats, trailers and equipment assigned to the Marine Division. Deputy
Franklin is an A.S.E. certified master technician. Deputy Franklin has a total of 17 years of experience as a Texas
Peace Officer;

WHEREAS, through hard work and commitment to excellence, James R. Franklin, has earned the respect
of his colleagues and the citizens of Jefferson County; and

WHEREAS, having made a significant contribution to the Jefferson County Sheriffs’ Office, James R.
Franklin, is recognized for his unselfish devotion to the common good and welfare of the citizens of Jefferson
County; and will always be missed by his friends and co-workers.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Jefferson County Commissioners Court does
hereby honor and commend James R. Franklin, for his dedicated service as a valuable employee of
Jefferson County and wishes him well in his retirement.

SIGNED this 29th day of April L2019

@ ) JFFF R. BRANICK
unty Judge

C gz

COMMISSIONER EDDIE ARNOLD COMMISSIONER MICHAEL S. SINEGAL
Precinct No. 1 Precinet No. 3

e W

COMMISSIONER BRENT A. WEAVER \COMMISSIONER EVE TE D. ALFRED
Precinct No. 2 Precinct No. 4



Carolyn Guidry
Typewritten Text
47


AGENDA ITEM April 29, 2019

Receive and file executed and previously approved Professional

Services Agreement between Lone Star Pace, LLC and Jefferson
County.
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PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS
AND LONE STAR PACE LLC

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered by and between Jefferson County, Texas, hereinafter
referred to as “Local Government,” and Lone Star PACE LLC, a registered municipal advisory firm,
hereinafter referred to as "Services Provider" or "Lone Star PACE," to be effective from and afier the date
as provided herein.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Local Government desires to engage the services of a
qualified consultant to administer a Property Assessed Clean Energy ("PACE") program for the Local
Government pursuant to the Property Assessed Clean Energy Act ("PACE Act"), Texas Local Government
Code Chapter 399, and serve as Authorized Representative pursuant to Tex. Local Gov't Code §399.006(b),
hereinafter referred to as the "Program”; and

WHEREAS, Services Provider desires to render such services for the Local Government upon the
terms and conditions provided herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the covenants contained herein, and for the
mutual benefits to be obtained hereby, the parties hereto agree as follows:

5 ENGAGEMENT

The Local Government hereby agrees to retain Services Provider to serve as administrator of the
Local Government's program and Services Provider agrees to perform such services in accordance with the
terms and conditions of this Agreement.

iL SCOPE OF SERVICES

The parties agree that Services Provider shall perform such services as are further described in
Exhibit A hereto (collectively "Scope of Services"). The parties understand and agree that deviations or

modifications in the Scope of Services may be authorized from time to time by the Local Government, but
said authorization must be made in writing.

L TERM OF AGREEMENT

The initial term of this Agreement shall commence upon the complete execution of the Agreement
by Local Government and Services Provider. Notwithstanding the termination of this Agreement, Services
Provider shall be permitted to continue administration of any third-party agreements under the Program
commenced prior to termination of this Agreement, and to recover any compensation due Services Provider
for services performed in accordance with Section IV of this Agreement.

V. COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES

Services Provider shall be paid for performance of the Scope of Services set forth in Exhibit A in
accordance with the compensation schedule set forth in Exhibit B hereto. Services Provider is entitled to
payment in accordance with Exhibit "B"; however, Local Government shall have no obligation to pay
Services Provider for performance of the Scope of Services. All payments to Services Provider shall be
made by participants in the Program in accordance with the PACE Act.
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V. INSURANCE

Services Provider agrees to meet all insurance requirements, and to require all consultants who
perform work for Services Provider to meet all insurance requirements, as set forth in Exhibit C to this
Agreement.

VI INDEMNIFICATION

SERVICES PROVIDER AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD THE LOCAL
GOVERNMENT AND ITS RESPECTIVE OFFICERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES, HARMLESS
AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LAWSUITS, JUDGMENTS, FINES, PENALTIES, COSTS AND
EXPENSES FOR PERSONAL INJURY (INCLUDING DEATH), PROPERTY DAMAGE OR OTHER
HARM OR VIOLATIONS FOR WHICH RECOVERY OF DAMAGES, FINES, OR PENALTIES IS
SOUGHT FROM THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT TO THE EXTENT ARISING OUT OF OR
OCCASIONED BY SERVICES PROVIDER'S BREACH OF ANY OF THE TERMS OR PROVISIONS
OF THIS AGREEMENT, VIOLATIONS OF LAW BY SERVICES PROVIDER, OR BY ANY
NEGLIGENT, GROSSLY NEGLIGENT, INTENTIONAL, OR STRICTLY LIABLE ACT OR
OMISSION OF THE SERVICES PROVIDER, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, EMPLOYEES, INVITEES,
SUBCONTRACTORS, OR SUB-SUBCONTRACTORS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE OFFICERS,
AGENTS, OR REPRESENTATIVES, OR ANY OTHER PERSONS OR ENTITIES FOR WHICH THE
SERVICES PROVIDER IS LEGALLY RESPONSIBLE IN THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS
AGREEMENT. THE INDEMNITY PROVIDED FOR IN THIS PARAGRAPH SHALL NOT APPLY TO
ANY LIABILITY TO THE EXTENT RESULTING FROM THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE LOCAL
GOVERNMENT, AND ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, EMPLOYEES OR SEPARATE CONTRACTORS.
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT DOES NOT WAIVE ANY GOV ERNMENTAL IMMUNITY OR
OTHER DEFENSES AVAILABLE TO IT UNDER TEXAS OR FEDERAL LAW. THE PROVISIONS
OF THIS PARAGRAPH ARE SOLELY FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE PARTIES HERETO AND ARE
NOT INTENDED TO CREATE OR GRANT ANY RIGHTS, CONTRACTUAL OR OTHERWISE, TO
ANY OTHER PERSON OR ENTITY.

VII.  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

Services Provider covenants and agrees that it is an independent contractor and not an officer, agent,
servant or employee of Local Government; that it shall have exclusive control of and exclusive right to
control the details of the work performed hereunder and all persons performing same, and shall be
responsible for the acts and omissions of its officers, agents, employees, contractors, subcontractors and
consultants; that the doctrine of respondeat superior shall not apply as between Local Government and
Services Provider its officers, agents, employees, contractors, subcontractors and consultants, and nothing
herein shall be construed as creating a partnership or joint enterprise between Local Government and
Services Provider.

VII.  ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING

Services Provider agrees that this Agreement shall not be assigned without the prior written consent
of the Local Government, except to an Affiliate of Services Provider. Affiliate shall mean (1) any
corporation or other entity controlling, controlled by, or under common control with (directly or indirectly)
Services Provider, including, without limitation, any parent corporation controlling Services Provider or
any subsidiary that Services Provider controls: (2) the surviving corporation resulting from the merger or
consolidation of Services Provider; or (3) any person or entity which acquires all of the assets of Services
Provider as a going concern. Services Provider shall be permitted to enter into subcontracts for performance
of portions of the Scope of Services; however, Services Provider shall not subcontract the entirety of the
Scope of Services to a single subcontractor without the Local Government's consent. Services Provider

further agrees that the assignment or subletting of any portion or feature of the work or materials required
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in the performance of this Agreement shall not relieve the Services Provider from its full obligations to the
Local Government as provided by this Agreement.

IX. AUDITS AND RECORDS

Service provider shall comply with all applicable regulation and law concerning its performance,
obligations, or services under this Agreement. Services Provider agrees that Local Government or its duly
authorized representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after termination under this
Agreement, have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books, documents, papers
and records of Services Provider which are directly pertinent to the services to be performed under this
Agreement for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. Services Provider
agrees that Local Government shall have access during normal working hours to all necessary Services
Provider's facilities and shall be provided adequate and appropriate work space in order to conduct audits
in compliance with the provisions of this section. Local Government shall give Services Provider reasonable
advance notice of intended audits. Service Provider shall retain records according to law and the
requirements of this Agreement.

X. CONTRACT TERMINATION

The parties agree that Local Government shall have the right to terminate this Agreement with or
without cause upon thirty (30) days written notice to Services Provider. In the event of such termination,
Services Provider shall deliver to Local Government all finished or unfinished documents, data, studies,
surveys, drawings, maps, models, reports, photographs or other items prepared by Services Provider in
connection with this Agreement. In the event of termination by Local Government, Services Provider shall
be compensated in accordance with Section 111 of this Agreement with respect to any third-party agreements
under administration by Services Provider at the time of termination.

XL COMPLETE AGREEMENT

This Agreement, including the Exhibits A through C constitute the entire agreement by and between
the parties regarding the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous written or oral
understandings. This Agreement may only be amended, supplemented, modified, or canceled by a duly
executed written instrument.

XI.  AMENDMENTS

Amendments to this Agreement may be made at any time upon agreement by Local Government
and Services Provider.

XHI.  MAILING OF NOTICES

Unless instructed otherwise in writing, Services Provider agrees that all notices or communications
to Local Government permitted or required under this Agreement shall be addressed to the County Judge
at the following address:

Jefferson County, Texas
Attention: County Judge
P.O. Box 4025
Beaumont, TX 77704
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Local Government agrees that all notices or communications to Services Provider permitted or
required under this Agreement shall be addressed to Services Provider at the following address:

Lone Star PACE LLC

Attention: Program Administrator
6988 Lebanon Road Suite 103
Frisco, TX 75034

All notices or communications required to be given in writing by one party or the other shall be
considered as having been given to the addressee on the date such notice or communication is posted by
the sending party.

XIV.  AUTHORITY TO SIGN

The undersigned officers and/or agents of the parties hereto are the properly authorized officials
and have the necessary authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the parties hereto.

XV.  MISCELLANEOQOUS

A. Professional Services: This is a contract for the purchase of personal or professional
services, and is therefore exempt from any competitive bidding requirements of Local Government.

B. Paragraph Headings: The paragraph headings contained herein are for convenience only
and are not intended to define or limit the scope of any provision in this Agreement.

C. Agreement Interpretation: This is a negotiated Agreement. Should any part be in dispute,
the parties agree that the terms of the Agreement shall not be construed more favorably for either party.

D. Venue/Governing Law: The parties agree that the laws of the State of Texas shall govern
this Agreement, and that it is performable in Jefferson County, Texas. Exclusive venue shall lie in Jefferson
County, Texas.

E. Successors and Assigns: Local Government and Services Provider and their partners,
successors, subcontractors, executors, legal representatives, and administrators are hereby bound to the
terms and conditions of this Agreement.

F. Severability: In the event a term, condition, or provision of this Agreement is determined
to be void, unenforceable, or unlawful by a court of competent jurisdiction, then that term, condition, or
provision, shall be deleted and the remainder of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

G. Effective Date: This Agreement shall be effective from and after the date of execution by
the last signatory hereto as evidenced below.
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Signed on the date indicated below.

LONE STARPACE LLC

e 27

ature

Printed Name: Lee A. McCormick

Title: President
Date: VIZVIE 5
STATE OF TEXAS §
57 §
COUNTY OF _((z//si/ §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the /j}é{; day of A/é?p’}‘f’;:fgﬁf;{ﬁ , 2018, by

Lee A. McCormick (Authorized Representative), President (Title), of LONE STAR PACE LLC, on behalf
of said entity.

[SEAL] / ’\g%/;fﬁﬁ/ ,f% ]

T NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS

&X?gﬁg;% JEAN MARIE GARD
§§’ %’«g Notary Public, State of Texaes
%‘% ,,,, .:j&:: Comm. Expires 04-04.2023
S Notary ID 128573202
R R
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STATE OF TEXAS

R MY Ty

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON, TEXAS

Si@ﬁ“
Printed Name: _ Jeff Branick

Title: __Jefferson County Judge

Date: __ 0%~ 29-28/9

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the of ‘7 # day of _ AR 1L

by Jeff Branick (Authorized Representative), County Judge (Tit

of said County.

[SEAL]

LOMAC GEORGE
Notary Public, State of Texss
Comm. Expires 02-07-2023

« 27
R
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!
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Notary ID# 419408-9
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20
,zm-g’;
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le) of Jefferson County, Texas, on behalf

Signature J

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS
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Exhibit A
Scope of Services

The Services Provider will perform the following services in the administration of the Program:

Community Outreach

f\)

7.

Maintain a website and database;
Promote owner participation in the Program:

Respond to inquiries from property owners, vendors, contractors, consultants, and the general
public;

Publish the Technical Standards Manual on the Program website;

List interested, qualified capital providers on the Program website or link to another neutral directory

of capital providers to enable property owners to identify potential sources of private third-party
financing;

Arrange for training of contractors and independent third-party reviewers on how to apply for PACE
financing and comply with the Technical Standards Manual modeled after PACE-in-a-Box; and

Establish quality assurance measures.

Application and Approval Process

b

(O3]

&

Publish a Project Application Form modeled after PACE-in-a-Box on the Program website:
Review submitted Application forms for administrative completeness and notify the applicants of
any missing information;
Maintain the confidentiality of confidential owner information;
Maintain the PACE application process, including:
* Draft and distribute the PACE application, as well as accept and review the property owner’s
completed application;
® Ifthe project meets eligibility requirements, provide written indication that the project meets
PACE standards at this stage (subject to verification of all requirements at closing).

¢ Inform the property owner of his or her responsibilities in the process, including hiring a third-
party reviewer, obtaining a qualified capital provider, determining final project scope and
completing and submitting a closing verification package.

® Conduct a pre-closing verification, which will confirm the statutorily required eligibility
requirements of the owner including that the property owner;
o Is the legal property owner of the benefited property;

Is current on mortgage and tax payments;

Is not insolvent or the subject of bankruptey proceedings;

Holds a title to the property to be subject to a PACE assessment that is not in dispute; and

Has consent of any pre-existing mortgagee to the proposed PACE assessment through a
written contract,

Q O 0 ¢

Require independent third-party verification of expected energy or water savings resultine from a
p £5 & Pan) =

project (provided by engineer or consultant retained by applicant), according a Technical Standards
Manual modeled after PACE-in-a-Box; This review will include a:
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10.
il

14,

e Site visit,
® Report stating the savings (energy, demand, and/or water) and expected project life are
reasonable and in compliance with Program guidelines; and

¢ Letter from the ITPR certifying that he/she has no financial interest in the project and is an
independent reviewer.

Require independent third-party verification, accord ing to the Technical Standards Manual modeled
after PACE-in-a-Box, that the period of an assessment does not exceed the expected life of the
improvements or thoroughly review waiver application and justification (provided by engineer or
consultant retained by applicant);

Require capital provider to confirm in writing its determination, based on underwriting factors
established by the capital provider, that the owner has demonstrated the financial ability to repay
the financial obligations to be repaid through assessment.

Require the owner to notify the holder of any mortgage lien on the property of the owner's intention
to participate in the Program and obtain the lienholder's written consent prior to the imposition of
the PACE assessment;

Review and finalize the terms of every Owner Contract and Capital provider Contract prior to
execution; The Contract must contain:

¢ Amount of the assessment;

* The legal description of the property;

* The name of the property owner; and

¢ Areference to the statutory assessment lien provided under the PACE Act.
Collect and retain owner application fees as compensation for administrative services;

Perform closing verification reviews and schedule assessment transaction closings when all
requirements are met. Such closing verification must include:

* The report conducted by a qualified independent third-party reviewer of water or energy
baseline conditions and the projected water or energy savings attributable to the project;

*  Such financial information about the owner and the property as the capital provider chosen by
the owner deems necessary to determine that the owner has demonstrated the financial ability
to fulfill the financial obligations to be paid through assessments; and

*  Allother information required by the Services Provider. Coordinate and take part in assessment
transaction closings;

- Execute contracts under the Program as authorized on behalf of the Local Government.

- Arrange for recordation of a Notice of Contractual Assessment Lien for each approved Project in

the Official Public Records of the county where the project is located; The Notice must contain:

*  Amount of the assessment;

e The legal description of the property:

¢ The name of the property owner; and

* A reference to the statutory assessment lien provided under the PACE Act.

Require independent post-closing third-party verification (by engineer or consultant retained by
Applicant) that each Project was properly completed and is operating as intended; and

. Collect and retain administration fees collected by capital providers from owners that receive PACE

financing,
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Management and Reporting

Lo

Manage communications with qualified capital providers regarding assessment servicing, payment,
and default;

Upon notification by a qualified capital provider of an owner's default in payment of an assessment
and the qualified capital provider's compliance with the requirements of the Qualified Capital
Provider Contract on collection after default, noti fy the Local Government to enforce the assessment
lien in accordance with law and the agreements between the parties;

Receive and store property owner reports on energy and water savings;

Maintain the form contracts and make technical and conforming updates as necessary so long as the
changes are consistent with the resolution to establish the PACE program and the statute;

At the request of property owners, prepare prepare annual notices of assessment to be issued by the
Local Government to the owners, stating the total amount of the payments due on each assessment
in the coming calendar year according to the Owner Contract and the financing documents;

Determine the amounts of the application and administration fees to be paid by owners pursuant to
Exhibit B;

Produce annual report on Lone Star PACE financing usage and the resulting energy and water
savings enabled through PACE assessments.
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Exhibit B

Compensation and Fees

Local Government specifically delegates its authority to collect fees as allowed under section
399.008(e) of the Texas Local Government Code to the Services Provider and retain those fees as
consideration for services under this Agreement.

Services Provider shall determine the amounts of the fees to be paid by Property Owners
participating in the Program. Such fees will not exceed those listed below:

I. An application fee of up to $2,500 which will be applied towards Closing Fee; and
2. A Closing fee of 0.75% of the total amount of the Assessment, (less application fee.); and

An annual administration fee of 0.10% of the outstanding principal balance, which amount shall be
collected by the qualified capital provider and remitted to Services Provider as provided in the
Owner Assessment Contract and financing documents. This fee can also be capitalized and paid at
closing. If paid under a negotiated regular schedule to the qualified capital provider by the property
owner, the qualified capital provider shall pay this fee to Services Provider at the time of each
payment by the property owner in accordance with the financing documents.

No amounts shall be due by the Local Government to Services Provider.

10
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Exhibit C
Insurance Requirements

COVERAGE

LIMIT OF LIABILITY

Employer’s Liability

$500,000 per occurrence

General Liability

Bodily Injury and Property Damage,

and $1,000,000 Aggregate

Combined Limits of $500,000 Each Occurrence,

i1
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Special, April 29, 2019

There being no further business to come before the Court at this time,
same 1s now here adjourned on this date, April 29, 2019
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	PURCHASING:
	1.  Discuss and possible approve the County Purchasing Agent to enter
	2.  Discuss and possible approve the County Purchasing Agent to enter
	3.  Consider and approve disposal of 2013 Chevrolet Tahoe VIN 1GNLC2E02DR174007

	COUNTY AUDITOR:
	4.  Consider and approve budget transfer - Service Center - additional
	5.  Consider and approve budget transfer - JP Pct.1, Pl.2 - additional
	6.  Receive and file Ford Park - Operations Audited Financial Statement
	7.  Receive and file the Ford Park − Operations SAS 114 Letter from
	8.  Consider and approve electronic disbursement for $1,076,983.91
	9.  Consider and approve rental of temporary chiller for The Beaumont
	10.  Regular County Bills - check #458611 through checks #458813.

	COUNTY CLERK:
	11.  Consider and approve the Resolution recognizing Judy Copeland

	COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
	12.  Consider and possibly approve a Proclamation for National Mental
	13.  Consider and possibly approve expenditure of $2500 out of County
	14.  Accept grant award from One Star Foundation and Rebuild Texas
	15.  Receive and file executed and previously approved Professional

	COUNTY TREASURER:
	16.  Receive and File Investment Schedule for March 2019, including

	RISK MANAGEMENT:
	17.  Consider and possibly approve Mosquito Control Aircraft Liability

	SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT:
	18.  Consider and possibly adopt a Resolution recognizing James R.
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